
TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 

GL-2015-15 

TOWN HALL EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

12/12/14 

Bid Due Date: 12/16/14 @ 11:00 A.M. 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following Addendum to 

the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or other change, are all to be 

included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the work. Bidders shall acknowledge this 

Addendum in the Bid Proposal by inserting its number on Page BP-1. 

Question 1: Who is responsible to empty the fuel from the existing tank as well as cleaning out of tank if 

required? What is the size of the existing tank? 

Answer:  The Contractor is responsible for disconnection the fuel line at the existing generator and 

capping/sealing the fuel line for future removal by the Town. The underground tank shall remain. 

The Contractor is responsible for removing the generator and all associated fuels, liquids, wiring, etc 

within the generator in a safe and lawful manner. 

Question 2: Who is responsible for any utility company fees from CNG for the meter? 

Answer:  The Contractor is responsible for CNG fees. 

Question 3: What is the max temp the paint for the exhaust stack needs to withstand? 

Answer:  1218 degrees F 

Question 4: Can the feeders from the electrical room to the generator by installed on grade? 

Answer:  Yes, there needs to be careful coordination with existing conditions and the new gas meter. Please 

refer to the attached sketch with clouded changes for additional information. 

Note:  This addendum consists of 1 page including the above text and 1 revised drawing (attached) 

END OF TEXT




